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A. Questions from potential Bidders: 
 
Q1 Can you specify the wattage needed for CLIN 1-2 (XPR8400)? Both VHF 136-174MHz and UHF 403-

470MHz come in 1-25W (Low Power) or 25-45W (High Power) options. 

A1 25-45W (High Power). 

Q2 Can you extend the closing date until August 31 in view of all the changes made and final questions 
answered today?  

A2 Canada will not extend the closing date any further. The closing date has already been extended 3 
times, the changes made to the RFSO have been very minor, and the last questions answered, 
including the ones in this Amendment 7 have minimal, if any, effect on bid preparation. 

Q3 Given that there is a technical compliance matrix do you still require a point-by-point response of 
the entire document (example: read and understood, compliant, etc.)  or in part such as only Annex 
A, B or C? 

A3 Part 3 of the RFSO clearly explains what is required in the Technical Offer.  In short, Canada requires 
compliance with all requirements listed in Annex A, and a completed Annex D and E. 

Q4 For the addendums (amendments), do you require us to send you an acknowledgement because 
neither box is checked or should we just include them in our submission? 

A4 This is not necessary, please ignore those boxes in the Addendums.  

Q5 In part 3, section 1.1.1 d. Tech Compliance Matrix indicates that we must provide brochures, 
documents or other material to demonstrate compliance, is this required for every SLIN indicated 
such as volume knob and such? 

A5 Yes, every CLIN and SLIN as per the instructions in Part 3 of the RFSO. 

Q6 Motorola has come out with different models of the XPR7350, XPR7550, XPR5350 and XPR5550. 
The new models have an “E” at the end of each model. (ie. XPR7350E, XPR7550E, XPR5350E, 
XPR5550E). These new “E” models allow for wifi capability functions (ie. Over the air programming 
over Wifi, etc). Motorola intends to cancel the “non-E” models within the near future, therefore the 
“non-E” models will not be available. 

 
A6 Canada is requesting non-E models. If a certain model number is being discontinued, most likely the 

client department will make a large order to stock up on that particular model.  If the model is no 
longer available, Canada will issue a new RFSO.  

 
Q7 Is the SOA award on these products final to 1 supplier, or will you be issuing partial SOAs for those 

who can offer better prices on certain items? 
 
A7  One Standing Offer will be issued to one supplier. 

Q8 For Items that have no technical specs such as volume, channel knobs or other, will our offer be 
deemed non responsive if no specs are provided but indicated as so in Offeror’s comments? 
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A8 All CLINs and SLINs listed in Annex A have model numbers or are listed as generic numbers. As per 
Part 3 of the RFSO , to be deemed responsive Offerors must address all requirements of Annex 
A.   

Q9 For CliN26, SLiN 3,4,5 are these male or female connectors 

A9 All Male connectors 

Q10 Do you an example of SLiN 7, 8 and 9 CLiN 26? 

A10 Female to Female connectors 

Q11 For CLIN22 – SLIN16 and 17 you mentioned the STI-CO Flex mount as an example. Which mounting 
option will be needed, roof mount, magnetic mount, trunk lip mount or window clip mount? 

R11 All of them, depending on the vehicle models. See note 2 of CLIN 22. 

 

B. Amendment to RFSO: 
 

N/A 


